



# MATT RITTMAN

MOTION DESIGNER

I am an award-winning motion designer with over 10 years of industry experience. I have a passion in creating visually pleasing 3D visualization and animation. I am proficient in industry standard software, such as Adobe After Effects and Maxon Cinema 4D.

## CONTACT

515 971 4241

MRITTMAN@GMAIL.COM

WWW.MATTRITTMAN.COM

## SOCIAL MEDIA

 FACEBOOK.COM/MATTRITTMAN

 TWITTER.COM/MRITTMAN

 YOUTUBE.COM/MATTRITTMAN

 LINKEDIN.COM/IN/MRITTMAN

## EDUCATION

**BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS - INTEGRATED STUDIO ARTS**  
IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY | 2006 - 2008  
DEAN'S LIST FALL 2007, FALL/SPRING 2008

**ASSOCIATE IN ARTS - LIBERAL ARTS**  
DES MOINES AREA COMMUNITY COLLEGE | 2003 - 2005

## SKILLS

- 3D Modeling
- 2D/3D Animation
- Excellent Written/Verbal Communication
- Tutorial Creation
- Exceptional Problem Solving
- Corona Renderer
- Maxon Cinema 4D
- YouTube Channel Management
- Adobe Creative Suite

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

KCCI 8 NEWS | APR 2013 - PRESENT

- Station Marketing
- Promotional Materials
- Banners/Billboards
- Video Production/Editing
- 2D/3D Graphic Animations
- Photography

### FREELANCE 3D VISUALIZATION

2005 - PRESENT

- Motion Design
- 3D Modeling
- CAD Model Texturing
- Lighting & Rendering
- Tutorials
- Customer Service

### 3D ARTIST

QA GRAPHICS | APR 2012 - MAR 2013

- 3D Modeling/Texturing
- UV Texture Mapping
- Lighting and Rendering
- HVAC Systems Layout
- Fly-thru Animations
- Touchscreen Applications

## AWARDS

**WORLDFEST SILVER REMI AWARD** | APR 2018  
HOW AN AK-47 WORKS

**YOUTUBE SILVER CREATOR AWARD** | MAR 2018  
100,000 SUBSCRIBERS

**UPPER MIDWEST REGIONAL EMMY AWARD** | OCT 2017  
ONE-TIME SPECIAL: IMPACT